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May 24, 2007

Letter of Intent:

MMR will be erecting a pre-made 40’ radio tower on the site of
Moore’s Towing; 3802 Mineral Point Road. The tower will be
bolted into a concrete slab which is pre-existing, and fastened to
the brick building as well. There is an eight foot antenna that is
mounted on top of the tower, and is connected to a transmitter
which is located next to the tower inside an outdoor storage shed.
This structure will house the equipment needed to broadcast radio
programming which would include but not be limited to: two
computers, internet connection, transmitter, limiter, universal
power controller and cooling fan.

This station intends to use radio in ways that encourage people

from differing world views to listen carefully and respectfully to
each other.

Sincerely,

Board of Directors
Madison Mainstream Radio




